
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a Purchase Agreement and Easement 


for 154 W. Main Street 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee approved 5-0 on June 23, 2020 


  
Fiscal Impact:  $0 


 


    
File Number: 


 
R-156- 2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 13, 2020 


 


WHEREAS, the alley across the rear portion of 154 W. Main has historically been used as a public 


corridor; and  


 


WHEREAS, the building which extends under the alley had been deemed structurally unstable to 


accommodate vehicular traffic; and 


 


WHEREAS, the property owner invested $31,000 to fortify, fill and stabilize the foundation below the 


alley; and 


 


WHEREAS, the desires to keep the alley corridor open to public travel; and 


 


WHEREAS, the purchase of a Right-of-Way Easement will allow continued public use across this 


property; and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into the attached Purchase and Sale of Right-of-Way Easement 


and associated Grant of Right-of-Way Easement document.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 
 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-2020 Resolution - 154 W Main Agreement.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 


207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 


(608) 873-6677     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  June 19, 2020 
 
To:  Finance Committee  
 
From:  Jamin Friedl, CPA 
  Director of Finance/Comptroller 
 
Subject: Chorus House Alley Purchase 
 
City Staff has been in discussion with the owners of the Chorus House, located at 154 W. Main 
Street regarding the potential purchase of the alley property that is currently owned by the Chorus 
House property owners and is not believed to be dedicated to the public at this time. While making 
improvements to the building, the owners discovered the ceiling of the old coal vault in the alley was 
deteriorating and was not structurally sound enough to accommodate vehicular traffic. When the 
basement ceiling under the alley was found to be defective, the City closed the alley to all traffic due 
to safety concerns. To make this portion of the property under the alley safe, the owners closed off 
the under-alley vaults with concrete, excavated and filled the rooms below the property with road-
worthy materials. 
 
In order to make this alley a public right-of-way property, the owners are offering to sell the alley 
property to the City of Stoughton for $31,000.  This amount reflects the expense incurred to re-
fortify and stabilize the foundation below the alley spanning the width of the property.  
 
By purchasing this property, the City can dedicate the entire alley to the public for general 
use.  Without this purchase, the owner could not allow the public to use this portion of the alley. 
Directors Hebert and Scheel believe the owners have demonstrated a good faith effort to work with 
the City to shore up the vault under the alley with the proper materials and recommend purchasing 
the property for $31,000. It is worth noting this alley had historically been open to traffic and public 
use. Should the City determine that the alley was originally dedicated to the City and purchasing the 
property is not necessary, reimbursing the owners $31,000 for the work completed to make the alley 
accessible to vehicular traffic will be the most prudent course of action.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





 
 
The table below is a breakdown of the 2020 CIP budget for Downtown Improvements including the 
$31,000 discussed above. 


 
 
The remaining budget of $14,482 will be more than sufficient to cover any additional title work 
and legal costs we may incur because of this transaction. 
 
We are requesting the following from the Finance Committee: 


• Direct City Staff and the City Attorney to complete the necessary title work and 
background research related to this transaction utilizing funds from the 2020 Downtown 
Improvements budget 


• If necessary, approve drafting a purchase and sale agreement utilizing $31,000 from the 
2020 Downtown Improvements budget for presentation to the Council at a later date 


• If a purchase and sale agreement is not deemed necessary, we are requesting approval to 
utilize $31,000 from the 2020 Downtown Improvements budget to reimburse the Chorus 
House owners for the work completed   


 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jamin Friedl, CPA 
Director of Finance 
 







08c-3O77520-Purchase Agreement (right-of-way easement)  


1009201111  1 


PURCHASE AND SALE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 


 


THIS PURCHASE AND SALE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 


(“Agreement”) dated as of the last signature date below (“Effective Date”) is between the 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (“Buyer”) and Millenium 


Trust Co. LLC FBO Carol Jean Vander Sluis IRA (the “Seller”). 


 


Recitals 


 


A. Seller owns the East 2/3 of Lot Six (6), Block twenty-one (21) original plat 


of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the “Property”); 


 


B. Buyer wishes to purchase, and Seller wishes to sell, a right-of-way easement 


affecting the Northerly 10 feet of the Property. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, for good and valuable consideration, receipt and 


sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, agree as follows:  


 


Terms 


 


1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement 


as if fully set forth in this Section 1. 


 


2. Definitions. Any capitalized terms used herein but not defined shall have the 


meaning given to them in the Easement Agreement. 


 


3. Agreement to Sell and Buy Easement. Seller hereby agrees to sell to Buyer 


and Buyer hereby agrees to buy from Seller in accordance with the provisions of this 


Agreement, the permanent easement in substantially the same form as the Right-of-Way 


Easement Agreement attached as Exhibit A (the “Easement Agreement”).  


 


4. Purchase Price. Buyer shall pay Seller Thirty One Thousand and 00/100 


Dollars ($31,000.00) (the “Purchase Price”) on the Closing Date. 


 


5. Closing Date. Except as otherwise set forth herein, the closing (the 


“Closing”) of the purchase and sale of the easement shall take place at a mutually agreed 


upon date, but not later than November 30, 2020, (the “Closing Date”), at the title company 


selected by Buyer, by means of a remote closing, or at a mutually agreed location or 


locations and by means mutually agreed to by the parties.  The Closing Date may be 


extended upon the mutual agreement of the parties. 


 


6. Seller’s Representations and Warranties. In order to induce Buyer to enter 


into this Agreement, Seller makes the following representations and warranties set forth in 







08c-3O77520-Purchase Agreement (right-of-way easement)  


1009201111  2 


this Section to Buyer, each of which shall be deemed to be independently material with the 


intention that Buyer shall rely upon the same and acknowledge that the same shall be true 


on the date hereof and shall survive the Closing of this transaction. 


 


a) Tenants or Occupants. Seller represents and warrants that, 


other than Seller, there are no tenants, persons or entities occupying or having a 


right to occupy the Property or any part thereof, whether pursuant to a lease or other 


occupancy agreement or otherwise. 


 


b) Litigation and Proceedings. Seller represents that there is no 


action, litigation, investigation, condemnation or proceeding of any kind pending 


or, to the best of Seller’s knowledge, threatened against Seller or the Property which 


could affect the Property, any portion thereof or title thereto.  Seller shall give Buyer 


prompt written notice if any such action, litigation, investigation, condemnation, or 


proceeding is commenced with respect to the Property on or prior to the Closing 


Date. 


 


c) Conflicting Obligations. The execution and delivery of this 


Agreement does not, and the consummation of the purchase of the Easement 


Agreement contemplated hereby will not, conflict with or violate any provisions of, 


or result in the maturation or acceleration of, any obligations under any contract, 


agreement, instrument, document, lease, license, permit, indenture, or obligation, or 


any law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation, code, guideline, order, arbitration 


award, judgment or decree, concerning the Seller or the Property or to which the 


Seller is a party. 


 


7. Seller’s Covenants. From the Effective Date and extending until the Closing 


Date, Seller, its agents, representatives, heirs, successors and assigns, covenant that, except 


with Buyer’s prior written consent, shall not undertake or authorize any person to: 


a) place or construct any buildings, structures, or other 


improvements of any kind on, in, or over the Property; 


b) alter the surface of the Property, including, without  limitation,  


the excavation or removal of soil, sand, gravel, rock, or peat; 


c) grant title, or any easement, right-of-way or other legal interest 


of any kind to any portion of the Property; and 


8. Notices.  All documents to be delivered and all correspondence and notices 


to be given in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and given by personal 


delivery, by facsimile, or sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier or by registered 


or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 


 







08c-3O77520-Purchase Agreement (right-of-way easement)  


1009201111  3 


If to Seller:  ___________________ 


    ___________________ 


    ___________________ 


    ___________________ 


 


 


If to Buyer:  City Clerk  


City of Stoughton 


207 South Forrest Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


Email:  rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


With a copy to: Matthew P. Dregne 


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 


222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900 


P.O. Box 1784 


Madison, WI 53701-1784 


Email:  mdregne@staffordlaw.com 


 


 A notice delivered personally shall be delivered personally to the person whose 


attention mailed notices are addressed.  A notice sent by facsimile shall be deemed given 


to the party to whom it is sent on the date actually transmitted.  A notice sent by mail shall 


be deemed to have been given to the party to whom it is addressed on the date the same is 


deposited in the United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage 


prepaid, properly addressed to such party at its then current address for the giving of 


notices.  Either party hereto may change such party’s address for the service of notice 


hereunder by written notice of said change to the other party hereto, in the manner above 


specified ten (10) days prior to the effective date of said change. 


 


9.   Headings; Days. All section headings herein are inserted for convenience 


only and shall not modify or affect the construction or interpretation of any provision of 


this Agreement.  Unless otherwise specified herein, references to days shall mean calendar 


days. 


 


10. Amendment, Modification and Waiver. This Agreement may not be 


modified, amended or supplemented except by mutual written agreement of all the parties 


hereto.  Any party may waive in writing any term or condition contained in this Agreement 


and intended to be for its benefit; provided, however, that no waiver by any party, whether 


by conduct or otherwise, in any one or more instances, shall be deemed or construed as a 


further or continuing waiver of any such term or condition, unless otherwise specified 


herein. Each amendment, modification, supplement or waiver shall be in writing signed by 


the party or the parties to be charged. 


 







08c-3O77520-Purchase Agreement (right-of-way easement)  


1009201111  4 


11. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two or 


more counterparts, including by scanned image (e.g., .pdf) or by facsimile, each of which 


shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 


instrument, provided that all such counterparts, in the aggregate, shall contain the 


signatures of all parties hereto. 


 


12. Entire Agreement. This Agreement (and all exhibits hereto) represents the 


full and complete agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and 


supersedes and replaces any prior understandings and agreements among the parties with 


respect to the subject matter hereof and no provision or document of any kind shall be 


included in or form a part of such agreement unless signed and delivered to the other party 


by the parties to be charged. 


 


Expenses. Except as otherwise herein provided, all expenses incurred in connection with 


this Agreement or the transactions herein provided for shall be paid by the party incurring 


such expenses and costs. 


 


13.  Recording. The Easement Agreement shall be recorded with the Dane 


County Register of Deeds on the Closing Date, at Buyer’s cost. 


 


14. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 


accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


[Signature page follows] 


 


 







08c-3O77520-Purchase Agreement (right-of-way easement)  


1009201111  5 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date 


of the last signature below. 


 


 


BUYER: 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


 


      By        


Date           Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


 


ATTEST 


 


 


By        


     Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


  







08c-3O77520-Purchase Agreement (right-of-way easement)  


1009201111  6 


SELLER: 


 


Millenium Trust Co. LLC FBO Carol Jean 


Vander Sluis IRA           


    


 


      By         


Date            Carol J. Vander Sluis    


  


 


 


Attachments: 


Exhibit A – Grant of Right-of-Way Easement 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 
 


GRANT OF RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT  


 


 


 For good and valuable consideration, receipt of 


which is hereby acknowledged, Millenium Trust Co. LLC 


FBO Carol J. Vander Sluis IRA ("Grantor") does hereby 


convey, grant, transfer and assign to the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin, a municipal corporation (the 


"City"), and its successors and assigns, the permanent 


easement hereinafter described. 


 


1. Permanent Easement.  Grantor does hereby 


convey, grant, transfer, and assign to the City an exclusive 


permanent right-of-way and easement over, under and 


across the premises described as the "permanent easement 


area" in Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B (the 


"Permanent Easement Area") for public right-of-way, 


including the following purposes: (i) to construct, 


maintain, inspect, operate, repair, replace and reconstruct public street and public utility 


infrastructure, including necessary underground and aboveground associated facilities, 


accessories and appurtenances; (ii) to establish and maintain a grade within the 


Permanent Easement Area in connection with the public street; and (iii) to preserve the 


Permanent Easement Area for use by the general public as a public street. The City shall 


have the right to come upon the Permanent Easement Area at any time and for all 


purposes relating to the exercise of its rights hereunder.   


 


2. Restrictions on Grantor.  Grantor shall not take any action or permit others 


to take any action that interferes with or is inconsistent with the City's rights under this 


Easement.  In particular, Grantor shall not interfere with the City's right to use the 


Permanent Easement Area, and shall not install any structure of any kind upon the 


Permanent Easement Area.  Grantor shall not drill in or upon, or change the grade of the 


Permanent Easement Area, and Grantor shall not take any action that impairs or impedes 


the use of the Permanent Easement Area as public right-of-way.  


 


3. Binding Effect, Assignability and Transfer Restriction.  The Easement 


granted by this document shall run with the lands described herein, is binding upon the 


heirs, successors and assigns of Grantor, and shall benefit the City, its successors and 


assigns.   


 


4. Grantor Warranty.  Grantor represents and warrants that it is the sole 


owner of the property described herein, and that no deed, mortgage or easement prohibits 


Grantor from conveying to the City the easement rights granted under this Agreement.  


Grantor warrants that Grantor's execution and delivery of the Easement Agreement have 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA 


RETURN TO: 


Matthew P. Dregne 


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 


P.O. Box 1784 


Madison, WI 53701-1784 
P.I.N. 


281/0511-082-1586 







 
 


2 


been duly authorized by Grantor, and do not violate, conflict with, or constitute a default 


under any agreement or instrument binding upon Grantor. 


 


5. Non-Use.  Non-use or limited use of the rights granted in this Agreement 


shall not prevent the benefited party from later use of the rights to the fullest extent 


authorized in this Agreement. 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and the City have caused this instrument to be 


executed this ________ day of ____________________, 2020. 


 


GRANTOR: 


MILLENIUM TRUST CO. LLC FBO 


CAROL JEAN VANDER SLUIS IRA 


 


      


 


      By ______________________________ 


             Carol J. Vander Sluis 


 


STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 


    ) ss.: 


COUNTY OF DANE ) 


 


 Personally came before me, this _______ day of _______________, 2020, the 


above-named Carol J. Vander Sluis, known to me to be the person who executed the 


foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the same. 


 


       


Print name:       


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 


My Commission expires:    


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


 


By        


      Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


 


By        


      Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


 


[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 







 
 


3 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 


    ) ss.: 


COUNTY OF DANE ) 


 


 Personally came before me, this _______ day of ________________, 2020, the 


above-named Tim Swadley and Holly Licht, known to me to be the persons who 


executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the same. 


 


       


Print name:       


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 


My Commission expires:    


 


 


Attachments: 


 Exhibit A - Legal Description of Permanent Easement Area 


Exhibit B - Map of Permanent Easement Area 


  


 


This instrument was drafted by: 


Matthew P. Dregne 


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 


P.O. Box 1784 


Madison, WI  53701-1784 


608/256-0226 


 







 
 


EXHIBIT A 
 


LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PERMANENT EASEMENT AREA 
 


The Northerly 10 feet of the East 2/3 of Lot Six (6), Block twenty-one (21) 


original plat of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







 
 


EXHIBIT B 
 
 


MAP OF PERMANENT EASEMENT AREA 


 


 


 


 





		08a-R-2020 Resolution - 154 W Main Agreement

		08b--Chorus House Alley Memo

		08c-3O77520-Purchase Agreement (right-of-way easement)

		08d-3O77673-Right-of-Way Easement






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to Robert Cupery 


 
Committee Action: Public Safety recommended denial 4-0 on September 23, 2020 


   
File Number: 


 
R-157-2020 


 
Date Introduced:   October 13, 2020   


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


Robert Cupery and 


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 13, 2020, to consider the terms of the 


Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator license to Robert Cupery. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 





































		09a-157-2020 Approving an Operator License for Robert Cupery

		09b-Cupery Denial_Redacted










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest St., Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-183 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to No Parking 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 


p.m. on School Days on the north side of the 1900 Block of Jackson Street. 


Committee Action:    Public Safety committee recommends  


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-21-2020 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


October 13, 2020 


October 27, 2020 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


              Sec. 70-183. - No parking 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on school days. 


    No person shall stop or leave any vehicle standing in any of the following locations between 


7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. during school days except temporarily for the purpose of and while actively 


engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers and while the vehicle is 


attended by a licensed operator:  


(1) On the east side of the 100 and 200 block of North Forrest Street.  


(2) On the east side of Devonshire Road from the High School driveway 340 feet to the 


south and on the east side of Devonshire Road from the High School driveway 80 feet 


to the north.  


(3) On the north side of North Street from the intersection with Division Street, to a point 


50 feet east of the intersection.  


(4) Along the east curb of Lincoln Avenue 50 feet north of Wilson Street.  


(5) Along the west curb of North Page Street from a point 90 feet north of Forton Street to a 


point 110 feet south of Forton Street.  


(6) On the south side of North Street from the driveway nearest the intersection with 


Fourth Street to the corner.  


    (7) On the north side of the 400 Block of North Street from Fifth Street east to the end of the street. 


    (8) On the north side of the 1900 block of Jackson Street from 137 feet to 289 feet west of Kensington  


          Square in front of 1940 Jackson Street between the two driveways. 
 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 
 








Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open at 


6:50 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


7:00 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/608489133. You can also dial in using 


your phone:  +1 (571) 317-3116 . Access Code: 608-489-133.  


 . 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Council Goals Update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


CACP (9/1/20); Public Safety (8/26/20); Finance (9/8/20)  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and 


submit it by 6:30 p.m. on October 13, 2020. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 
4. Consent Agenda 


A. September 29, 2020 Council Minutes  


B. R-155-2020- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue 


Operator Licenses  


 
 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-19-2020- An ordinance amending the zoning classification at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court in 


the City of Stoughton, WI. (Plan Commission recommended approval on September 14, 


2020)         SECOND READING  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/608489133

tel:+15713173116,,608489133

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





6. O-20-2020-Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-707 and 78-704 of the Stoughton Municipal 


Code (Plan Commission recommended approval on September 14, 2020)    


                                                                                                                  SECOND READING 


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. Aldermanic District 1 Appointment: Interviews, appointment, administration of oath and seating 


of new alderperson  


 


8. R-156-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a Purchase 


Agreement and Easement for 154 W. Main Street (Finance meets October 13, 2020)  


 


9. R- 157-2020-Approving an Operator License for Robert Cupery (Public Safety recommended 


denial 4-0 on September 23, 2020)  


 


10. O-21-2020- Amending Chapter 70-183 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to No 


Parking 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on School Days on the north side of the 1900 Block of Jackson Street 


(Public Safety recommended approval 4-0 on September 23, 2020)   FIRST READING 


 


ADJOURNMENT  


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch  


 








CITY COUNCIL GOALS FOR 2020 


 


For Public Works: 


1. Design Ordinance for Retention Detention Ponds (T. Majewski) 
Water quality and volume control performance standards have been developed by the 


State and County and incorporated into our requirements.  Additional, shape, aesthetic, 


landscaping and bank vegetation standards can be considered.  Depending on the 


scope of this goal and whether prescriptive standards are to be developed should be 


discussed to determine if outside consulting services should assist with this process.   


Kenosha uses this guideline for stormwater Detention Basin Design: 
Aesthetics: Aesthetics shall be taken into consideration in the design of 
stormwater detention basins. Curvilinear rather than rectangular shaped ponds 
shall be used wherever possible. Exposed rip-rap shall be kept to a minimum. 
More extensive areas of rip-rap should be covered with a thin layer of topsoil, turf 
reinforcement, and sod or be covered by water. Fieldstone shall be used for rip-
rap wherever possible to provide a more natural appearance. Structures shall be 
flush with the ground surface whenever possible. A landscaping plan with a 
minimum of one tree or substantial bush cluster per detention basin side or per 
100 feet of the perimeter, whichever provides more plantings, is required. A 
minimum of 10 feet of level surface between the top of the detention basin slope 
and adjacent properties is required. 


 


2. Work with Stantec (Aaron Volkening) to develop Design Criteria for Retention Ponds/ 


Stormwater Basins that are naturalized, ecologically and aesthetically appealing. (R. 


Hirsch) 
See Item 1 comment. 


 


3. Ordinance Update for minimum terrace widths for right-of-ways (T. Majewski) 


Current Public Street design standards for new subdivisions are outlined below.  When 


using these standards, the terraces widths (distance between sidewalk and curb) will be 


as follows: 


Collector Street – 12 feet 
Neighborhood Collector – 8 feet 
Minor Street with 2 side Parking – 5 feet 
Minor Street with 1 side parking – 7 feet 
Minor Street with no parking – 10 feet 
 
Note: Assumes 5-foot sidewalks positioned 6 inches into Right-of-way. 
 
Wider terrace widths can be accomplished by changing one or more of the 
above parameters. 
 







Off-street shared-use bike paths may be considered and can impact 
terrace widths. 


 


 


 


4. Ordinance requiring parking lot design update when improvements made (T. Majewski) 
– It will be necessary to evaluate what triggers improvements and what is considered 


repair. 


 


5. Update Landscaping point system (T. Majewski) 
City Zoning regulations outline the requirements.  It is recommended that a landscape 


design consultant be used to assist with revisions to this section. 


 


6. Sidewalk Policy, that and improving transparency, particularly with respect to Public 


Works (T. Riley) 
The City recently adopted a revised Sidewalk Policy.   


 


 


For Parks: 


1. Identify and designate parkland on all undeveloped land within City Borders and 1 mile 


beyond City Borders (T. Majewski) 
 


This is something that can be looked at in 2021 and possibly incorporated into 


the park development guidelines. It will take some time to research and look at 


potential sites in person. I believe we are starting to head down the path of 


incorporating more resource protection with our parks. This strategy is only 







possible if we are able to grow Racetrack Park for more active use that has 


historically taken place at neighborhood parks in Stoughton.  


We emphasized that we wanted a minimum of a 50-foot-wide trail corridor 


connecting the 51 West parks. The 50-foot-wide corridor minimum was set to 


provide wildlife movement, based on a DNR recommendation, while giving trail 


users a better experience.  


Protecting natural resources in the Stoughton planning area is also one of the 


overall goals of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The objectives outlined in the 


plan to meet this goal are: 


a. Preserve streams, drainageways, floodplains, wetlands, wildlife habitat, steep 


slopes, woodland areas, and other natural features.  


b. Protect surface water and ground water quality.  


c. For proposed new development, consider opportunities to expand or create 


corridors for existing (or restoration of) upland habitat such prairies, oak 


savannas, woodlands, etc.  


d. Prevent future problems associated with developing land too close to natural 


areas, drainageways, and floodplains.  


e. Cooperate with other units of government on resources under shared 


authority.  


I will use this as guidance to identify future parkland unless told differently.  


 


2. Increase Parkland Dedication required acreage (T. Majewski) 


I am currently working with the City Attorney on this. The initial response that I have 


received is that there was a law passed in 2017 (2017 Wis. Act 243) that may 


prohibit us from changing the level of service which is the 10.5 acres per 1,000 


people. I have a conference call with the attorneys on September 25 where I will 


follow-up for a more specific answer.   


3. Promote Stoughton as a destination for cyclists.  Goal is to attract cyclists to come 


through Stoughton. (Cyclists seek out bike friendly places when planning their routes).  


For example: 


a. Encourage a dedicated "parking lot" in downtown with bike racks 


 


This would be under the direction of Public Works or Planning. I have 


shared the City of Madison bike rack standards with Director Hebert and 


he purchased bike racks in 2020 for City Hall. We are moving forward with 


the bike rack initiative and they seemed to be well used at Lowell Park. 


 


b. Include an air fill station,cycling tools (Vilas County is one place that offers 


this) I'll bet Wisconsin BikeFed has resources. 


 







I have seen these and they cost roughly $1700 plus the cost of a concrete 


pad. It would make sense to have on the Virgin Lake Trail and the River 


Trail possibly by the pedestrian bridge 


. 


c. Way finding signs for available public restrooms(will rotary park restroom 


be open every day)?? (L. Reeves) 
 


Wayfinding signs on public streets would be under direction of Public 


Works. However, I do have wayfinding sign standards that the County 


wants incorporated on pedestrian trails. It is scheduled to pave the River 


Trail in 2023 in the CIP and we could build in wayfinding signs into the 


budget. There is wayfinding signage incorporated into the RDA trail 


budget that can direct people to Rotary Park and the restrooms. The 


restrooms will have electronic locks that are set to a timer so that they can 


be open every day.   


I came across this self-assessment tool - https://bikeleague.org/bfa/quick-


assessment/community. Many of the areas that need to be addressed 


need to come out of different departments. For example, complete street 


design or local ordinances promoting safety. One of the things that our 


department can do is try to develop a volunteer committee to promote 


biking in the Stoughton area. Many of the members on the Rivers & Trails 


Task Force bike, so it would be a good starting place to see if there is 


interest. We do have an up-to-date bicycle map that can be found on our 


website. 


 
4. Park Development Guidance Document (R. Hirsch) 


 


A draft of the park development guidance section of the park development guidelines 


has been completed and will be reviewed at the October Parks & Recreation Committee 


Meeting. The park development guidelines document is something that I work on when I 


have slack in my schedule. 


 


5. Path to Settlers Point (R. Hirsch) 


The Settler’s Point trail is in the CIP for 2023. I have had talks conversations with Darren 


Marsh from Dane County Parks and he will work to get the fence moved when we are 


ready to put the trail in. 


6. Approval of the Whitewater Park and Dam Removal (R. Hirsch). 


 
We are working towards addressing the concerns that we are hearing from the public 


regarding the water level impacts. We have been coordinating with Dane County 


regarding this. The engineers are also working on a video that will address the 


hydraulics and water level impacts from the Stoughton dam upstream to Lake Kegonsa.  


We will be having a debriefing meeting with the US DOT this fall regarding our BUILD 


grant application. They funded two similar projects this year, so I am hopeful that we can 







refine our application for 2021 and be successful. Steve Steinhoff from CARPC plans on 


attending the debriefing meeting with myself. 


 


For Utilities 


1. Plan to remove overhead powerlines in old residential section (T. Majewski) 


 


Stoughton Utilities continues to reconstruct areas of the overhead distribution 


system to underground distribution facilities when there is a system reliability, or 


adequate health, safety, or public welfare justification for the conversion, 


pursuant to Wisconsin Administrative Code PSC 130.03. Regulations prohibit 


such conversions for aesthetic purposes, unless funded by the municipality or 


third-party financial sources. 


In response to prior years’ goals, staff conducted extensive regulatory and 


financial research into the feasibility of such a project, providing construction-only 


estimates of $131M at the time, which if allowed by regulators to be funded 


through rates, despite existing statewide rules prohibiting such funding, would 


result in an initial rate increase of 27%, with continued rate increases of 3% each 


year for the following 30 years. 


Presentations of staffs’ findings have previously been made to the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee and Stoughton Common Council. 


 


2. Ordinance requiring alternative energy sources for new development (T. Majewski) 


Staff has not pursued such a goal, as regulatory requirements do not grant such 


authority to public utilities, and the Utilities Committee serves in an advisory 


capacity on matters related to the public electric, water, and wastewater utility. 


The public electric utility services not only the City of Stoughton, but also portions 


of the five surrounding townships of Dunkirk, Dunn, Pleasant Springs, Porter, and 


Rutland. Planning requirements for developments outside of the City of 


Stoughton lie with the individual 


townships, and planning requirements for developments exclusively within the 


City of Stoughton best lie with other city departments and oversight committees. 


3. Removal of lead water lines on private side of water utility (T. Majewski)  


4. Removal of lead water lines on both public and private sides (R. Hirsch) 


 


Staff continues our existing program of replacing all publicly-owned lead service 


lines during public construction projects and during customer driven projects. 


Public lead service line replacement projects have occurred within all street 


reconstruction project areas, as well as in neighborhoods with high lead service 


line concentrations where the streets have not been replaced. The extent of such 


replacement programs has been guided by financial forecasting and the 


availability of new borrowing opportunities. 







Regulations prohibit the public utility from using ratepayer funds to remove 


privately-owned lead service lines. Staff has stayed abreast of public funding 


opportunities for removal of privately-owned lead service lines offered by the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR), but to date has been unable 


to qualify for any public grant funding due to community average income/poverty 


requirements set by the DNR as a criterion for such funding. 


 


During the replacement of publicly-owned lead service lines, staff has worked 


with the private property owner to encourage them to replace the privately-owned 


portion of the service line at the same time. In 2020, staff drafted an ordinance 


for council approval that would require such privately-owned service line 


replacements, with funding assistance provided to the private property owner 


through special zero or low-interest assessment repayment options. 


The DNR has announced a public grant fund to be made available in 2021 for the 


removal of privately-owned lead service lines, which for the first time will not be 


restricted to communities below a specified average household income. Staff has 


worked throughout 2020 to complete the required prerequisites to be eligible for 


such funding, and the operational and financial planning to be able to pursue a 


system-wide replacement program and the removal of 100% of the lead service 


lines in the City of Stoughton during the 2021 calendar year. Whether or not such 


a program is able to be completed in 2021 will depend upon the successful 


award of grant funding from the DNR to Stoughton Utilities for the privately-


owned replacements. 


 


In the event DNR grant funding is not provided to Stoughton Utilities, alternative 


programs have been drafted. 


•  Alternative No. 1 is a replacement program that remains on a one-year 


replacement schedule resulting in 100% of lead service lines in the City of 


Stoughton being removed in 2021, with private-side replacement funding 


assistance being provided through special zero or low-interest assessment 


repayment options. 


•  Alternative No. 2 is a 15-year replacement program that accomplishes 


citywide lead removal in 2036, with annual neighborhood replacement programs 


occurring annually. Private-side replacement funding assistance will be provided 


through special zero or low-interest assessment repayment options in the years 


that no grant funding is available, while Stoughton Utilities will continue to pursue 


any newly created grant funding programs as they are announced. 


 


5. Policy/Ordinance to obtain Net Zero Energy for the City (R. Hirsch) 
Note that the below response is for electrical consumption only, and does not address 


natural gas, vehicle fueling, or other energy use. 


Staff has been working with our wholesale power provider and state regulatory agencies 


to research if/how this goal can be achieved through various opportunities for 


supplemental renewable energy purchases, and whether achievement is possible using 







ratepayer funds or if municipal funding would be required. Regular updates have been 


provided to the Community Affairs / Council Policy Committee and the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee on staff’s findings. 


 
6. Policy/Ordinance to obtain Net Zero Energy for the City of Stoughton  (R. Hirsch) 


 


The City of Stoughton is considered by statewide regulations to be an individual 


customer of Stoughton Utilities, and a customer that must receive equal treatment to all 


other customers of Stoughton Utilities. Accordingly, staff has recommended to the 


Community Affairs / Council Policy Committee that efforts to obtain net-zero energy for 


City of Stoughton facilities either be achieved through participation in our regulated 


Choose Renewable program, which allows individual customers to purchase blocks of 


100% renewable energy to offset their facilities’ usage, or through the installation of 


customer-owned renewable generation. 


 


Stoughton Utilities supports and encourages solar generation on customer facilities and 


has facilitated many residential, commercial, industrial, and institutional interconnections, 


however we do not provide design assistance or recommendations, financial analysis or 


recommendations, or make recommendations for customer goals or philosophy. 


 


With any discussions on solar generation on City facilities, staff recommends that the 


Utilities Committee focus on the Stoughton Electric Utility’s system and purchase power 


goals as a regulated electrical distribution provider to all customers served within the 


City of Stoughton and the five surrounding townships, and not be perceived as treating 


one customer in a discriminatory manner, even if such discrimination could be 


considered to have a positive outcome, or providing unique services or consideration not 


offered to all other customers. Staff continues to plan to continue such discussions with 


the Community Affairs / Council Policy Committee to provide guidance and education. 


 


Staff continues to work with our wholesale power provider to reduce the cost of 


participation in our Choose Renewable program. Draft rate tariff modifications have been 


finalized, and are awaiting submission to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission 


following their approval of identical program modifications that have been submitted by a 


peer municipal electric utility and are currently under review by the Commission. 


Approval of such program modifications will reduce the City of Stoughton’s costs in the 


effort to become net-zero in regards to renewable electrical consumption. 


 


7. Getting ahead of the game on water quality with PFAS and pharmaceutical breakdown 


products. (B. Schumacher) 


Stoughton Utilities continues to research the topic, and has been attending educational 


seminars sponsored by, and reading education materials provided by the Wisconsin 


Department of Natural Resources and United Stated Environmental Protection Agency. 


All regulatory water quality sampling and reporting continues, with an eye towards 


additional sampling opportunities 


 







8. Removing the fluoride from our drinking water. (G. Jenson) 


 


Staff provided the alder with information about the fluoride chemical name and 


concentration, annual costs of its addition, regulatory fluoride addition regulations 


and monitoring requirements, and fluoride sampling results for the past 30 


months. No additional requests have been received. 


Stoughton Utilities began the addition of fluoride to the public water system in the 


1950’s at the request of federal and state regulatory and health services 


agencies. Water fluoridation is considered by the United States Center for 


Disease Control as one of the top ten public health achievements of the 20th 


century. According to the State of Wisconsin Department of Health Services, 


fluoridation is the single most effective public health measure to prevent tooth 


decay and improve oral health over a lifetime, for both children and adults. 


The United States Department of Health and Human Services has set guidelines 


regarding the optimal fluoride level in drinking water, and the Wisconsin 


Department of Health Services and the Wisconsin Department of Natural 


Resources have established guidance for public water systems using these 


national guidelines. Stoughton Utilities water fluoridation levels is sampled 


regularly and consistently falls within these guidelines. 


Stoughton Utilities has previously received thanks and/or recognition for the 


addition of fluoride from the State of Wisconsin Department of Health Services 


and the Wisconsin Dental Hygienists’ Association. 


 


9. Commitments on climate change including energy targets. (B. Heili) 


 


 


 


For Planning: 


1. Develop Architectural Review Board for commercial development and multi-unit rentals 


(T. Majewski) 
The creation of such a board suggests the need to involve design professionals to 


evaluate such projects.  The Plan Commission evaluates projects based on ordinances 


but current ordinances generally don’t prescribe architectural standards in most projects.  


Ordinances would need to be review and modified to incorporate standards and creation 


of an Architectural Review Board.  It is recommended that outside consulting services be 


commissioned to assist with this process.  Legal review would need to be part of the 


process.  Appointments to the Plan Commission with industry experience may offer an 


opportunity to provide input into potential code changes as well as an experienced 


review of projects. 


 
2. Re-visit our policy related to noticing neighbors affected by changes in the  


neighborhood. Extend the outreach beyond the current #of feet from project. (L. Reeves) 







The current policy is provided below.  We can increase the direct distribution distance 


but will incur additional postage and supplies costs along with additional staff time for 


preparation and handling. 


 
 


3. Ordinance for New Construction and Old Building Renovation develop Green Building 


Standards. (R. Hirsch) 


 


Establishment of additional standards will require careful consideration along community 


& business input to establish accepted standards.  This will require significant effort and 


should include outside consulting services. 


 


For CACP 


1. Remove Mayor as Chair of Council and Replace with Council President (T. Majewski) 
The Mayor is designated as chair of the Council under state statutes. 


 


2. A few things I'd like to work on is continuing to develop the partnership with SASD (B. 


Schumacher) 


The Mayor and other department heads having been working with the school 


district on issues regarding SRO and racial equity. Previously, there was ad hoc 


school/ council committee.  


3. Creating a visual flow chart of development in the City from concept to completion (to aid 


developers, Council members and general public on process flow and decision points). 


(B. Schumacher)  


Every project presents unique circumstances that often require staff guidance.  There are 


procedures for rezoning, subdivisions, certified survey map, etc outlined in our ordinances. 


4. I'd love to see more energy efficiency and sustainability, but struggle with how to 


achieve it given that building costs are so high already. Ongoing education about 


available resources?? (L. Reeves) 


5. Advocate for establishing a special commission for Community Affairs/Council 


Policy to promote/monitor equity, inclusion and social justice issues (particularly 







regarding race, place and identity) that includes Alders, City Leadership, related 


group members (i.e. Mosaicos and the like) and concerned residents. (J. Ligocki) 


6. Advocate for a new Sustainability Committee of the Council (meet every two 


months?) (J. Ligocki) 


7. Promote listening sessions (in addition to required Public Hearings) early and 


often on potentially complex, packed issues. (J. Ligocki) 


8. Encourage, promote resources for community mental health in on-going and 


eventual recovery from COVID-19 (J. Ligocki) 


9. Build alliances with community health providers to further advocate for increased 


advance care planning/intentional healthcare decision-making (well-thought out 


healthcare decision-making leads to decreased financial toxicity, decreased 


impoverishment as a result of healthcare crisis) (J. Ligocki) 


10.  Following through on Indigenous Peoples' day. (B. Heili) 


This is complete. 


11. Commitments on climate change including energy targets (B. Heili) 


12. Policy/Ordinance to obtain Net Zero Energy for the City Buildings (R. Hirsch) 


13. Policy/Ordinance to obtain Net Zero Energy for the City of Stoughton (R. Hirsch) 


14. Ordinance for New Construction and Old Building Renovation develop Green Building 


Standards. (R. Hirsch) 


 


For Public Safety 


1. Presentation to Council related to the City's training and hiring of Police Officers. 


How do we ensure that everyone is treated with the same respect and fairness 


regardless of their color. (L. Reeves) 


 


The hiring of police officers is the sole responsibility of the Stoughton Police & 


Fire Commission (PFC), by State Statues.  PFC’s are responsible for hiring, 


firing, and discipline of all sworn police and fire positions.  The Commission 


conducts the police officer hiring process with the support of PD staff and the 


Human Resources Department.  The current selection process involves the 


following steps; Application, Written Test, Assessment Center, PFC Interview, 


Chiefs Interview, and full background check which include physical and 


psychological testing.  The PFC sets the minimum standards to be selected to 


the recruitment process.  I would be happy to do a presentation to the council.  


We also discuss this in detail during our Citizens Police Academy classes.  


Ethics and diversity training begins in the police academy and continues 


throughout an officer’s career.  In-service training addresses many areas of 


diversity training that include, implicit biases, cultural sensitivity, and many 


others.  Further, we address this in both our Mission Statement and by Policies 


and Procedures that specifically prohibit bias treatment of anyone. 







2. Develop an ordinance prohibiting puppy mills,animal experimentation and 


breeding for experimentation. I think Richland Center enacted an ordinance 


recently (L. Reeves) 


Proposed Animal Ordinance changes should be presented to the Public Safety 


Committee for review and staff will assist in drafting ordinances as requested. 


3. Build alliance/explore options with Stoughton Police Department to address 


public safety in relation to violence, race, place and identity. (J. Ligocki) 


We not sure what the goal is here?  The Department currently does a lot of 


outreach into the community.  We do Neighborhood Watch, National Night Out, 


Shop with a Cop, and other programs.  Are there specific new programs in mind?  


We are always open to new programs if there are specific ideas. 


4. Working toward concrete reforms around criminal justice and racial equity. (B. 


Heili) 


We are not sure what the specific goal is here?  What are concrete reforms of 


criminal Justice?  What specifically is the thought process for our local level of 


criminal justice?  We do participate with programs like, Restorative Justice at 


both the local and county level.  We work closely with Municipal and Circuit 


Courts to encourage alternatives to incarceration and mental health resources.  


Law enforcement also works toward changing legislation to impact crime at a 


higher level.   


Many of the issues with crime start long before the criminal justice process.  


Telling police to simply not arrest certain people is not an answer to crime issues 


and has been proven to be detrimental to society’s peace and order.  While we 


are always looking for better ways to do things, there still needs to be a line in the 


sand when it comes to stopping violence and protecting society.    


There is a perception that many of the issues in criminal justice are being caused 


by police and police violence.  That is a misconception from the beginning 


premise, because almost all of police use of force is reactionary.  Not offensive!  


Please look at the actual statistics when it comes to Use of Force by police.  The 


actual numbers are completely different from the perception narrative.  Criminal 


justice is failing from a lack of attention to circumstances and issues prior to 


police involvement and those that occur after police involvement (courts & 


reform).   


The department works very hard to ensure that we don’t violate anyone’s rights 


and are not bias in our policing.  All incidents involving use of force are 


documented and reviewed by department supervisors for compliance with 


standards and best practices.  The department follows the procedures and 


guideline requirements of the WI DOJ Law Enforcement Training & Standards 


Board.   We routinely review incidents and arrest data to help ensure that staff is 







handling incidents properly and with best practices in mind.  Biased policing in 


any form is not tolerated. 


 


For the Library 


1. Advocate for Library physical expansion as Riverfront Development progresses and 


Downtown revitalizes. (J. Ligocki) 


Modification/expansion of the library's physical space has been part of discussions among 


the Library Board for at least the last few years. The Library's Planning Committee, of which 


Alderperson Ligocki is a member, was about to begin discussing long-range planning, a 


topic that would certainly include potential building expansion, when the pandemic hit. Not 


much work has been done since then, as we've struggled to adapt library operations to the 


pandemic--to say nothing of the fact that we don't know how the pandemic will impact our 


space needs in the medium to long-term. 


The primary challenge we face is lack of room to expand in our current building, hemmed in 


as we are by the alley to the south as well as adjacent structures. The Library owns the 


vacant lot directly behind the parking lot, at 216 E. Jefferson, and there has been talk about 


using that for possible expansion, but thus far it has been just speculation. If and when we 


decide to seriously pursue modification or expansion, we'll need to enlist an architectural 


firm to help us decide what our options are. 


I think I can speak for the Library Board when I say they believe strongly in the value of 


keeping the library building downtown. As such, we plan to be closely involved in any 


potential downtown revitalization projects and/or waterfront redevelopment projects. I plan to 


attend the C.O.W. meeting this Tuesday and look forward to hearing more about the plans 


for the area. Ultimately, what benefits the downtown benefits the Library--and vice versa! 


 


For Landmarks 


1. Advocate for and encourage dialogue for the protection and nurturing of our 


Downtown historic buildings/environment. (J. Ligocki) 


 


For Executive Branch 


1. I'd like to get Council President and Mayor's OK to set up a meeting with area 


developers, realtors, and tradesmen to see what exactly they see as obstacles to 


building, remodeling, or development of new properties. This would be a fact 


finding meeting only. (G. Jenson) 


2. Recovery and precautions around COVID. (B. Heili) 







3. Redistricting Plan to include Community members on Standing Committees (by 


the next Reorganization meeting) as the Census completion process allows 


(Swadley) 


4. Quarterly Committee of the Whole meetings/workshops beginning 3rd Quarter 


2020 (Swadley)  


 


5. More Communication strategies in place by the end of 2020 (Swadley)  


 


For Senior Center:  


There are none of the goals that were specifically addressed to the Senior Center.  We 


obviously take equity and inclusivity seriously and strive to have those issues evaluated 


when planning events and services that we provide. We also provide resources on 


mental health for our participants regularly and coordinate classes and events to 


promote and address mental health issues.  


 


 


 








Meeting of: SPECIAL MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 @ 6:30 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open 


at 6:20 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


6:30 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/610245197. You can also dial in 


using your phone: +1 (571) 317-3116  . Access Code: 610-245-197. 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 9 alders present. Majewski and Schumacher were absent 


and excused.  


 


Mayor Swadley announced that the Dane County Public Health emergency orders have been extended 


to December 31st.  


 


Minutes and Reports:  


None 


 


Public Comment Period: 


None 


 
Consent Agenda 


A. September 22, 2020 Council Minutes 


 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Jenson to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 9-0. 
 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-154-2020- Allowing Outdoor Service and Consumption of Alcohol without Food Service during a 


State of Emergency 


 


Motion by Hundt, second by Reeves to approve R-154-2020 Allowing Outdoor Service and 


Consumption of Alcohol without Food Service during a State of Emergency. Hirsch noted that she 


  


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/610245197

tel:+15713173116,,610245197





would like to have another special meeting if any applications came in. Hirsch also asked if the 


businesses could be notified. Motion carried 9-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT  


Motion by Heili, second by reeves to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. Motion carried 9-0.  


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk  








 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-155-2020 


 
Date Introduced:   October 13, 2020 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


  Victoria Griffin    Tailgaters 


     


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court in the City of 


Stoughton, WI.  


Committee 


Action:    


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0  


Fiscal Impact:        


File Number: O -19- 2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


September 22, 2020  


October 13, 2020  


 


RECITALS 


 


1. Habitat for Humanity (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of 


the property at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court from SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 


Two-Family Residential.     


 


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of this parcel to allow a twin 


home to be constructed. 


 


3. On September 14, 2020, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing 


regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning change.  The public hearing was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


 


4. The Plan Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the City 


of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning change be approved 


as presented.   


 


5. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning change, the Plan 


Commission’s recommendation and finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent 


with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as if set forth in full. 


   


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of 


the properties at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court shall be changed from SR-4 Single Family Residential to 


TR-6 Two-Family Residential. 


 


Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon recording of the certified surveys to 


reconfigure the lots and upon publication pursuant to law as presented. 


 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


  
 


 


 
 


 


 


  


  


 


  


 


 


  


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\1114 and 1115 Abel Ct Rezoning Ordinance.doc 


 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\091420\PC Info\Abel Rezone Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  September 8, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting;  


September 22 and October 13, 2020 Common Council Meetings. 
 
Request by Habitat for Humanity for approval to rezone the properties at 1114 and 1115 Abel 
Court from SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential. 
This request will allow Habitat for Humanity to rezone 1114 and 1115 Abel Court to from SR-4 
Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential to allow construction of twin homes at 
these locations.  The Abel Plat was recorded in 1990 and Abel Court is the only area that is 
undeveloped, so this will be a good infill project.  A Plan Commission public hearing and 
recommendation to Council is necessary.  The ordinance, application information, and staff review 
are provided. 
 
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 


The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Virtual Public Hearing on Monday September 14, 
2020 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public 
Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a 
proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land located at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court, Stoughton, WI, 
owned by Habitat for Humanity.  The properties described below are requested to be rezoned from SR-4 
Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two-Family Residential.  The properties are currently more fully 
described below:   
1114 Abel Court 
Parcel number:  281/0511-064-7089-2 
Legal Description: ABEL PLAT LOT 9 
 
1115 Abel Court 
Parcel number:  281/0511-064-7034-7 
Legal Description: ABEL PLAT LOT 4 
 
These property descriptions are for tax purposes. They may be abbreviated. For the complete legal 
description please refer to the deed. 
 
Additional information including a location map can be found at: http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-
commission/ 
 


Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting will not be open to the public in an in-person capacity. For 
those wishing to view the meeting and/or ask questions, you may do so via the following options: 
 
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/547935901 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.) 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
- One-touch: tel:+18775684106,,547935901# 
 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 
- One-touch: tel:+15713173129,,547935901#  Access Code: 547-935-901 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/547935901 
 
If you wish to speak at or have your comments read aloud at the meeting, please register at 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com by 5:45 on the day of the meeting. The Clerk will the receive comments 
and forward them on to the “Organizer”. The public can click on the link or call in and use the access 
code. When connected the public will have to identify themselves in order for the “Organizer” to rename 
them on the “Attendee” screen. If you plan to speak, please mute TV or stream volume (if online) and do 
not use speakerphone, as it creates feedback, there may be a delay. The Public Comment participant will 
be unmuted by the “Organizer” when it is their turn and have up to 3 minutes to speak. After speaking, 
the “Organizer” will mute the Public Comment participant. The participant can log out or hang up and 
stream at WSTO, or watch on Channel 981 on Charter/Spectrum. 
 


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.   


       
Published August 6 and August 13, 2020 Hub 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezone 1114 and 1115 Abel Court 2020.doc 







 
 
 
 
 
 


 


999 Fourier Drive 
Madison, WI  53717 
(608) 826-0532 phone 
(608) 826-0530 fax 
www.vierbicher.com 


vision to reality 
 
Reedsbur g (608 )524-6468  | M adi son (608 )826-0532  |  Mi l waukee (262 )875-5000  | P ra i r i e  du C hi en (608 )32 6 -1051  
 


July 20, 2020 
 
Mr. Michael Stacey 
Zoning Administrator 
City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
 
RE:  Zoning Map Amendment Request 
 
Dear Michael, 
 
On behalf of Habitat for Humanity of Dane County (Habitat), we would like to request a Zoning Map 
Amendment that affects two platted lots on Abel Court. Habitat is looking to develop Abel Court and 
construct Twin Homes (zero lot line homes) on four of the lots. The Abel Court plat shows six lots fronting Abel 
Court that are currently undeveloped. The two western lots are zoned MR-10 and would be retained by the 
original developer and may be developed at a future time. Habitat would like to build on the following lots: 
 


1114 Abel Court – Zoned SR-4 
1115 Abel Court – Zoned SR-4 
1122 Abel Court – Zoned TR-6 
1123 Abel Court – Zoned TR-6 


 
The TR-6 Zoning allows construction of Twin Homes provided the minimum frontage, setbacks and lot area 
can be obtained. That is the case for 1122 and 1123 Abel Court. Habitat is requesting a Zoning Map 
amendment for 1114 and 1115 Abel Court from the current SR-4 Zoning to TR-6 Zoning to allow them to 
construct Twin Homes on those lots. The minimum requirements can be accomplished with some minor lot line 
adjustments. The adjacent lots to the north are zoned TR-6 (Two-Family Residential); the lots to the east are 
zoned SR-6 (Single-Family Residential); and the lots to the south are zoned SR-4 (Single-Family Residential).  
 
Workforce housing is in high demand throughout Dane County. This map amendment will allow Habitat to 
construct additional units for this demographic. We believe a zoning map amendment from SR-4 to TR-6 
would still meet the spirit of the Comprehensive Plan. For your review, we are transmitting a Zoning Map 
Amendment application along with supporting documents. Once you have time to review our submittal, 
please let us know if additional information or supporting material is needed to move this request to Plan 
Commission and a Public Hearing.  
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
Gary A. Blazek 
 
cc: Steve Hanrahan, Habitat for Humanity of Dane County 
 Adam Helt-Baldwin, Habitat for Humanity of Dane County  
 
M:\Habitat for Humanity\190039-Abel Court - Stoughton\Planning & Zoning\2020-07-17_Zoning Map Amendment Application\07-17-2020 Cover 
Letter.docx 







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


City of Stoughton Application for Amendment of the Official Zoning Map
(Requirements per Section 78-903 attached)


Applicant Name: _______________________________________________________________


Applicant Address: ______________________________________________________________


Applicant Phone and Email: _______________________________________________________


Property Owner Name (if different than applicant): _____________________________________


Property Owner Phone: __________________________________________________________


Subject Property Address: _________________________________________________________


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application to
amend the Official Zoning Map and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are to be
used by the Applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City when
processing said application.


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: _______________


Application fee of $________ received by Zoning Administrator Date: _______________


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall
submit an initial draft application and materials for staff review, followed by one revised application packet based
upon staff review and comments.


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: ______________


 (a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity:
 Showing all lands for which the zoning is proposed to be amended.


 Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


 Electronic map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft.


 All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


 Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


 (c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment
 Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed map amendment is in


harmony with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan,
particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in Section 78-
903(4)(c)1.-3.


III Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the Zoning
Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the applicable rules and
regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA))?







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official Zoning Map?
(Please provide explanation in space below if necessary)


a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity with the
Comprehensive Plan.


b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is developing in a
manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.) NOTE: If this reason is cited,
it must be demonstrated that the discussed inconsistency between actual land use and designated
zoning is not intended, as the City may intend to stop an undesirable land use pattern from
spreading.


c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new roads or other
infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning changes), making the subject
property more appropriate for a different zoning district.


d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an Amendment to the
Official Zoning Map.


3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired consistency of
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the surroundings of the subject
property?







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphic electronic Date: ______________
copies of final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: ______________


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: ______________


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk Date: ______________


Class 2 legal notice published on __________ and __________ Date: ______________







gbla

Polygonal Line



gbla

Polygonal Line



gbla

Polygonal Line







gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

TR-6



gbla

Text Box

TR-6



gbla

Text Box

MR-10



gbla

Text Box

MR-10



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Typewritten Text



gbla

Callout

Existing Zoning



gbla

Text Box

SR-6



gbla

Text Box

SR-6



gbla

Text Box

SR-6



gbla

Text Box

SR-6



gbla

Text Box

SR-6



gbla

Text Box

SR-6



gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

SR-4



gbla

Text Box

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



gbla

Text Box

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



gbla

Text Box

TR-6



gbla

Text Box

TR-6



gbla

Text Box

TR-6







gbla

Text Box

CONCEPTUAL LOT LINE MODIFICATIONS TO MEET TR-6 ZONING  MINIMIMUM REQUIREMENTS







P
ro


s
p


e
c
t 


L
n


E
s


ta
te


 L
n


in
g


 S
t


W South St


Hamilton St


N
 M


a
d


is
o


W Main St


Brickson St


W Prospect St


Ben


Waite


Cir


S
 D


iv
is


io
n


 S
t


S
h


e
rm


a
n


 S
t


W Wilson St


Forton St


W McKinley St


North St


Tara Ln


Harding St


H
o
m


m
e


C
t


W Taft St


S
 H


a
rr


is
o


n
 S


t


E McKinley St


E Taft St


W Washington St


S
M


o
n


ro
e


S
t


Roy Ave


Clyde St


N
 M


o
n


ro
e


 S
t


H
o
m


m
e


L
n


S
 G


je
rt


s
o


n
 S


t


S
 P


ra
ir


ie
 S


t


G
ra


n
t 


S
t


G
ra


n
t 


S
t


N
 P


ra
ir


ie
 S


t


S
 M


a
d


is
o


n
 S


t


W Jefferson St


S
 H


a
rr


is
o


n
 S


t


S
h


e
rm


a
n


S
t


S
 F


o
rr


e
s
t 


S
t


P
in


e
 S


t


N
D


iv
is


io
n


S
t


M
a
n


il
la


 S
t


N
 H


a
rr


is
o


n
 S


t


N
F
o
rr


es
t S


t


B
ic


k


Main -P
ag


e
C


t


Patterson St


N
 M


o
n


ro
e


 S
t


N
 G


je
rt


s
o


n
 S


t


N
 P


ra
ir


ie
 S


t


N
o


ra
 S


t


Kenilworth Ct


P
in


e
 S


t


Jackson St


R
o


w
e


 S
t


J
o


h
n


s
o


n
 S


t


S
 W


a
te


r 
S


t


E WilsonSt


N
 M


a
d


is
o


n
 S


t


D
e
v
o


n
s


h
ir


51


51


51


Site Location











CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest St., Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 


August 11, 2020 


Habitat for Humanity 
Steve Hanrahan 
3101 Latham Drive 
Madison, WI. 53717 
 


Dear Mr. Hanrahan: 


I have completed a review of the proposed zoning map amendment and CSM requests for the properties 
located at 1114, 1115, 1122 and 1123 Abel Court, Stoughton, WI. 53589.  The rezoning public hearing is 
set for the September 14, 2020 Plan Commission meeting. The CSM requests will run concurrently with 
the rezoning process.  The Common Council will likely make their final approval on October 13, 2020. 


1. The properties at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court are currently zoned SR-4 Single Family Residential.  The 
properties at 1122 and 1123 Abel Court are zoned TR-6 – Two Family Residential.  Part of this 
request is to rezone the properties at 1114 and 1115 to TR-6 – Two Family Residential.  The CSM 
requests are necessary to reconfigure the lots to comply with the TR-6 zoning regulations.   


2. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as multi-family residential 
which would allow a two family zoning classification.   


3. The proposed lot configuration meets the TR-6 zoning classification requirements to allow twin home 
structures. 


4. This request is essentially creating the zero lot line so a surveyor will need to pin the property prior to 
construction. 


5. Park impact fees will be necessary at the time of building permit application.  Current fees for 
parkland are $3,744.48 each for the 2 additional residential units created and $1,217.45 per all units 
each for park facilities.   
 


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421 


     Sincerely, 
     City of Stoughton 


    Michael P. Stacey 


    Michael P. Stacey 


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 


s:\planning\property log folder\1114 abel court\habitat rezoning and csm review 2020.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		15a-1114 and 1115 Abel Ct Rezoning Ordinance

		15b-Abel Court Rezoning Request

		2020-07-20 Submittal Package.pdf

		07-17-2020 Cover Letter

		Zoning Map Amendment - Filled Application

		Abel Plat

		Concept Plan with Zoning

		Concept CSM

		Zoning Map (Closeup)







		Applicant Name: Habitat for Humanity of Dane County

		Applicant Address: 3101 Latham Drive, Madison WI 53717

		Applicant Phone and Email: 608-255-1549, SHANRAHAN@HABITATDANE.ORG

		Property Owner Name if different than applicant: 

		Property Owner Phone: 

		Subject Property Address: 1114 and 1115 Abel Court

		Date: 

		Application fee of: 415

		Date_2: 

		Date_3: 

		Management Agency FEMA 1: The proposed Official Zoning Map amendment of the Abel Court Plat, from the existing land use of Agrigulture/Rural/Vacant to the proposed Two Family  

		1: Residential and Multi-Family Residential, furthers the purpose of the Zoning Ordinance by utilizing the Abel Court Plat most effectively to ultimately assist more low-income families within the local community.

		Official Zoning Map 1: There is a shortage of workforce housing throughout Dane County. This map amendment would allow additional lots within the City to be developed to help address the shortage of workforce housing. 

		property 1: A map amendment from SR-4 to TR-6 for the two lots will still provide development consistent with the comprehensive plan. With the existing adjacent zoning as TR-6, SR-6, SR-4 and MR-10, the land uses in the area will not be adversely affected and the character of the area will remain unchanged. 

		Class 2 legal notice published on: 

		and: 

		Date_4: 

		Date_5: 

		Date_6: 

		Date_7: 

		Date_8: 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\09-22-2020\Amend Lighting Sections 78-707  - 78-704.docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-707 and 78-704 of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


Committee 


Action:    


Plan Commission recommends approval 7 - 0 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-20-2020 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


September 22, 2020 


October 9, 2020 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 78-707 – Exterior Lighting Standards.   


(1) Purpose. The purpose of this section is to regulate the spill-over of light and glare on operators 


of motor vehicles, pedestrians, and land uses in the vicinity of near a light source in order to 


promote traffic safety and to prevent the creation of nuisances.  


(2) Applicability. The requirements of this section apply to all private exterior lighting within the 


jurisdiction of this chapter, except for lighting within public rights-of-way and/or lighting 


located on public property.  


 


(3) Depiction on required site plan. Any and all exterior lighting shall be depicted as to its 


location, orientation and configuration on the site plan required for the development of the 


subject property. (Refer to section 78-908.)  


(4) Requirements.  


a) Orientation of Fixture. In no instance shall an exterior lighting fixture be oriented so 


that the lighting element (or a clear shield) is visible from a property located within a 


residential zoning district. The use of shielded luminaries and careful fixture 


placement is encouraged so as to facilitate compliance with this requirement. 


b)  Intensity of Illumination.  


1. In no instance shall the amount of illumination attributable to exterior lighting, 


as measured at the property line, exceed 0.50 footcandles above ambient lighting 


conditions on a cloudless night. 


2. The maximum average on-site lighting in non-residential zoning districts shall 


be 2.4 footcandles.  


3. The maximum average on-site lighting in residential zoning districts shall be 


0.90 footcandles.  


4. The following exceptions shall be permitted:  


a.  Outdoor recreation facilities and assembly areas: Maximum average on-site 


lighting of 3.60 footcandles.  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\09-22-2020\Amend Lighting Sections 78-707  - 78-704.docx 


 


b.  Auto display lots and gas station pump islands: Maximum average on-site 


lighting of 25.0 footcandles, all under-the-canopy fixtures shall be fully 


recessed.  


 


c)  Location. Light fixtures shall not be located within required bufferyards.  


d) Fixture heights. The maximum fixture height in the CB, ER-1, NO, NB, SR-3, SR-4, 


SR-5, SR-6, TR-6, MR-10, and MR-24 Districts shall be 16 feet. The maximum 


fixture height in the RH, PO, PB, CB, PI, GI, HI, and I Districts shall be 25 feet. 
  


e) Flashing, Flickering and other Distracting Lighting. Flashing, flickering and/or other 


lighting which may distract motorists are prohibited. (Refer to Section 78-810(3)).  


 


f) Minimum Lighting Standards. All areas designated on required site plans for vehicular 


parking, loading, or circulation and used for any such purpose after sunset shall 


provide artificial illumination in such areas at a minimum intensity of 0.4 0.2 


footcandles.  


g) Nonconforming Lighting. All lighting fixtures existing prior to the effective date of 


this chapter shall be considered as legal conforming uses, (see section 78-210).  


 


Sec. 78-704 - Off Street Parking and Circulation Standards 


 


(6)  Off-street parking and traffic circulation design standards.  


(c)  Lighting. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas serving 6 or more cars 


shall be lit so as to ensure the safe and efficient use of said areas during the hours 


of use. An illumination level of between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles is recommended 


for said areas, and said illumination level shall not exceed Such parking areas 


shall meet the standards of section 78-707.  


 


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:            


      Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:             


       Holly Licht, City Clerk 



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVIIPEST_S78-707EXLIST





T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\091420\PC Info\Sec 78-704 Amend Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  September 9, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting and Common 


Council Meetings of September 8 and 22, 2020. 
 
Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Section 78-707 and 78-704, Commercial Exterior 
Lighting Standards. 
We have had several complaints regarding the current exterior lighting standards, that they are 
impossible to gain compliance.  We checked other area communities and found that they had 
modified this section of code while still maintaining the maximum .5 footcandles at the property 
line and still require that the lighting element cannot be seen from a residential property.  We 
believe these changes will provide consistency with other communities and allow applicants to 
comply with the requirements.  The ordinance is provided.  A public hearing and recommendation 
to Council is necessary. 
 
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning 78-707 and 704.doc 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Virtual Public Hearing on Monday, September 14, 2020 
at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, to consider proposed ordinance amendments 
to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances sections 78-707 and 78-704.  These proposed 
amendments are to update the commercial exterior lighting standards within the City of Stoughton, Dane 
County, Wisconsin.   
 
Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting will not be open to the public in an in-person capacity. For those 
wishing to view the meeting and/or ask questions, you may do so via the following options: 
 
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/547935901 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.) 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
- One-touch: tel:+18775684106,,547935901# 
 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 
- One-touch: tel:+15713173129,,547935901# 
 
Access Code: 547-935-901 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/547935901 
 
If you wish to speak at or have your comments read aloud at the meeting, please register at 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com by 5:45 on the day of the meeting. The Clerk will the receive comments and 
forward them on to the “Organizer”. The public can click on the link or call in and use the access code. When 
connected the public will have to identify themselves in order for the “Organizer” to rename them on the 
“Attendee” screen. If you plan to speak, please mute TV or stream volume (if online) and do not use 
speakerphone, as it creates feedback, there may be a delay. The Public Comment participant will be unmuted by 
the “Organizer” when it is their turn and have up to 3 minutes to speak. After speaking, the “Organizer” will 
mute the Public Comment participant. The participant can log out or hang up and stream at WSTO, or watch on 
Channel 981 on Charter/Spectrum. 
 
For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-0421 
 
Published August 20 and August 27, 2020 Hub 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		21a-Amend Lighting Sections 78-707  - 78-704

		21b-Zoning Ordinance Amend 78-707 and 704






 


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\MEMOS\3O99336.DOCX 


0914201600 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Confidential Memorandum 


Privileged Lawyer-Client Communication 


 


To  Tim Swadley, Mayor 


  Common Council  


 


From  Matthew P. Dregne and Rachel E. Snyder 


 


Date  September 14, 2020   


 


Re  Timeline for Filling a Vacancy by Special Election 


 


 In response to the resignation of a city alderperson, effective September 1, 2020, we 


provided you with a memorandum that outlines the options and procedure for filling the 


vacancy.1 You have now asked whether the Common Council may appoint someone to fill 


the vacancy in October, 2020, until a special election is held and then formally order the 


special election in November, 2020, to be held concurrently with the spring election in 


April, 2021. 


 


 Briefly, although state law is not absolutely clear on this point, it is our opinion that 


the Common Council may act to fill the vacancy by appointment in October and then, in 


November, order a special election to fill the same seat as long as the motion adopted in 


October to fill the vacancy by appointment expressly states that the person appointed is to 


serve only until a special election is held.  


 


DISCUSSION  


 


 Under state law, the Common Council may fill a vacancy in the office of 


alderperson: (1) by appointment for the remainder of the unexpired term; or (2) by 


appointment until a special election is held, as ordered by the Common Council. Wis. Stat. 


§ 17.23(1). State law does not expressly require that the Common Council order the special 


election at the same time that it appoints someone to fill a vacancy. Therefore, it appears 


that the Common Council may call a special election at any time, in compliance with the 


                                              
1 See the legal memorandum issued to you on September 6, 2020, titled “Filling a Vacancy in the Office of 


Alderperson.”  







L:\DOCS\005649\000004\MEMOS\3O99336.DOCX 


0914201600 2 


timing requirements under Wis. Stat. § 8.50. In other words, the Common Council may 


wait until November to formally order the special election so that the special election may 


be held concurrently with the spring election in April. 


 


 However, we advise that the Common Council’s motion to approve the appointment 


expressly state that the person appointed will serve only until a special election is held. 


State law provides that a person who is elected or appointed to fill an elective office, 


generally, “shall hold office for the residue of the unexpired term unless removed or 


recalled in accordance with law….” Wis. Stat. § 17.28. This default provision would 


control if the Common Council’s motion to appoint someone to fill the vacancy does not 


specify whether the appointee is to serve for the remainder of the unexpired term or only 


until a special election is held.  


 


Moreover, if the Common Council were not required to decide at the time of making 


an appointment whether the appointee is to serve either for the residue of the unexpired 


term or until a special election is held, then the Common Council could effectively call a 


recall election at any time to remove the appointee. This would conflict with state law, 


which specifies that a person who is elected or appointed to fill an elective office be 


“removed or recalled in accordance with law.” State law provides that a city elected official 


may be removed by the Common Council for cause or may be recalled pursuant to Wis. 


Stat. § 9.10. Therefore, it is our conclusion that the Common Council must decide, and 


expressly state, whether the appointee is to serve for the residue of the unexpired term or 


only until a special election is held at the time the appointment is made.  


 


We also caution the Common Council against filling the vacancy subject to a 


nonbinding plan to order a special election at a later date, as proposed, unless it is clear that 


the Common Council will in fact order a special election. If an appointee is approved to 


serve until a special election is held and a subsequent vote of the Common Council to order 


a special election fails, the validity of the appointment itself may be called into question. 


However, if the Common Council decides to fill the vacancy by appointment in October 


and then act in November to order a special election to be held concurrently with the spring 


election in April, we recommend that the Common Council use the following language in 


its motion to approve an appointee:  


 


Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §17.23(1), the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton hereby appoints (insert name) to fill the vacant position of 


alderperson for District 1. (Insert name) shall serve as an alderperson for 


District 1 until a special election, to be ordered by the Common Council 


under Wis. Stat. § 8.50, is held and a successor is elected and qualified.  


 


 


 


  








Rachel Venegas, PMP 
Stoughton, Wisconsin  262-354-4605  rachinchile4180@gmail.com 


LinkedIn.com/in/rachelvenegas/ 


Alderperson 


Outstanding strategic planner, team leader, and analytical needs assessor with eight years of 


experience managing projects and cross-functional teams. In-depth knowledge of project 


management methods to deliver on time and under budget results. Excels at leading cross-functional, 


onsite/remote, and technical teams. Bilingual in English and Spanish. Certified project management 


professional (PMP) through PMI.  


Areas of Expertise & Technical Skills 


 Requirement Gathering  


 Scope Management 


 Project Charters 


 Project Schedules 


 Project Reporting 


 Budgets/Resource Allocation 


 Software Development (SDLC) 


 Remote Project Management 


 Analytical Skills 


 Problem Solving 


 Customer Relations 


 Communications 


Professional Experience 


DXC TECHNOLOGY, Wisconsin Medicaid Software Account, Madison, Wisconsin 2/2019 – Present 


(Initially contracted by TEKSYSTEMS, Employment Agency, Madison, Wisconsin)   


Senior Project Manager 


Oversee all aspects of software requirements gathering in collaboration with customers, communicate 


with stakeholders, and drive strategic planning to align project progress with goals. Assess and 


mitigate project risks, solve problems, and effectively allocate resources. Lead cross-functional teams, 


including performance management and coaching. Develop metric-based feedback and goals, support 


customers throughout projects, and communicate progress and results to stakeholders. 


Key Projects: 


 Achieved 100% delivery of on-time milestones as a diligent leader and strategic planner. 


 


PARADIGM, Building Industry Enterprise Software, Middleton, Wisconsin 9/2016 – 1/2019 


Professional Services Project Manager 


Spearheaded strategic project planning and multi-national enterprise software implementation, 


including resource allocation, budgeting, and adherence to deadlines and timelines. Conducted 


reporting and analysis with sales and product teams to develop strategies to deliver on time and under 


budget results for selling solutions software. Presented results and progress to clients and 


stakeholders, conducted on-site work sessions, and fostered client relationships.  


Key Projects: 


 Successfully managed an account for the company’s third largest customer and helped open 


the organization to markets in Latin America. 


 


 


AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE, Kforce Inc., Madison, Wisconsin 10/2015 – 12/2015 







Rachel Venegas, PMP 
Page Two of Two 


 
Project Manager 


Effectively managed large-scale change management initiative with a focus on workflow streamlining. 


Organized strategic planning sessions to delivery on schedule results, collaborated with multiple 


teams, and worked with stakeholders and clients to prioritize tasks.  


 


EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, Waukesha, Wisconsin 10/2012 – 10/2015 


Project Manager 


Championed cross-functional teams as a strategic leader of core project planning, forecasting, and 


budgeting. Assessed project cash flow, revenue, risks, and gross margin performance to realize 


optimal results. Closely worked with clients and stakeholders to ascertain requirements, identify 


issues, and develop proactive and creative solutions.  


Key Projects: 


 Demonstrated outstanding multitasking and prioritization skills, managing up to 20 concurrent 


projects. 


 


Additional Experience 


Customer Support Lead (2012) – ORBIS Corporation – Oconomowoc, Wisconsin 


Customer Support Representative (2010 to 2012) – ORBIS Corporation – Oconomowoc, Wisconsin 


 


Education & Certifications 


Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) in Business Administration and Spanish 


University of Wisconsin, Eau Claire 


Graduation with Honors 


Study Abroad Semester Program, Valparaiso, Chile 


 


Project Management Professional (PMP) 







ALDERPERSON INTERVIEW POLICY 


 The Common Council shall follow the procedures outlined below when interviewing alderperson 


candidates to fill vacant seats:  


1. The Clerk will read the 4 standard questions (Exhibit A) to each candidate.  


2. The order in which candidates answer questions will rotate after each question.  


3. Alders shall not ask additional questions. Additional questions may only be asked if they are approved 


by the Mayor before the Common Council meeting.  


4. Candidates will have word limits placed on all answers as noted in Exhibit A.  


  







EXHIBIT A 


INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR ALDERMANIC DISTRICT APPOINTEMNTS  


Name:_______Rachel Venegas___________________________________________________ 


Address:___101 W McKinley St, Stoughton__________________________________________  


Phone #:_262-354-4605____Email Address:__rachinchile4180@gmail.com_________  


(Please attach an additional sheet if more space is needed for your responses)  


1. Discuss your occupation, training, and education. What characteristics, qualifications, and experiences 


do you have that support your candidacy and potential for contribution as an Alderperson? (500 WORDS 


MAX)  


I work as a software project manager in Madison at DXC Technology. I have worked as a project 


manager for eight years after beginning my business career in customer service. I am experienced in 


understanding complex issues and various viewpoints. I have developed strong leadership skills and 


am skilled in resolving issues. I am calm and collected under pressure. I am skilled in gathering 


information before making a decision about an issue.  


I have a bachelor’s degree in Business Administration and Spanish from UW-Eau Claire. I have studied 


abroad in Chile and travelled extensively nationally and internationally. I have seen many parts of the 


world and follow local, national, and international current events. I am conscious of people’s 


situations outside of just the way I live, and have many friends from many parts of the world. I 


appreciate diversity while practicing leadership every day in my job and in my life. I am passionate 


about making the world a better place. 


I recently started a small business and frequently patronize the many excellent small business owners 


we have in Stoughton. Our local economy is very important to me. I love watching it flourish and am 


passionate about the impact that City Council can have on our local Stoughton economy and citizens’ 


quality of life.  


Service to others is a pillar of a good life. I have volunteered locally with various groups over the years 


including AFS Intercultural Programs and Three Gaits riding program. In my daily life, I look for ways to 


serve others and act as a good example of how to treat myself and others. 


I care about making Stoughton a better place to live for everyone. I am passionate about the great 


town we have and want to contribute to its legacy. Having grown up in Stoughton, then living in 


various places before returning, I am familiar with Stoughton and can also bring different viewpoints 


from my experiences.  


I care deeply about the issues that are relevant today. What we do today affects our tomorrow. It 


would be an honor to serve and represent my community as an Alderperson.  


  







2. In your opinion, what are the most important current issues for the City of Stoughton? Please discuss 


one of these issues in detail and describe how you would lead a committee to a solution. (400 WORDS 


MAX)  


In my opinion, the most important current issues for the City of Stoughton are:  


 creating an inclusive community 


 managing our city in a way that improves the well-being of the people who live here 


 reducing our negative impact on the environment  


 finding creative and effective ways to do all of this within budget 


I am passionate about reducing our negative impact on the environment. It is an issue that is 


important to many people. I follow the green movement closely and take small steps at home to 


reduce my own impact. I would lead a committee to implement small changes throughout the City 


so that we can become more educated and conscious of our impacts on the environment. I would 


lead a committee of people towards creative ways to implement green solutions. I would start 


small, with just one solar panel, or one compost bin while educating the public and getting buy-in 


from community members.  


By starting small, we can see what works well within the community and grow those solutions 


without investing too much up front. Many times, green solutions are less costly than typical 


solutions. This would offer better quality of life for our citizens and help them build connections 


to the community of Stoughton. There are many small groups of nature-lovers and green-thinkers 


who want to showcase their work or pitch in to build a greener community. 


When we work together on small solutions, we can find what works well for the City and then 


build on those solutions. While some environmental issues (climate change for example) may not 


be specific to Stoughton, communities appreciate seeing their City’s impact on the environment 


reduced.  


The committee, including myself, would propose ideas, gather information and discuss their 


feasibility. I would come up with a set of criteria that we could “grade” the solutions on (such as 


cost, impact, etc.), helping us to decide on which to implement first. I would also have the 


committee talk with local businesses and see what solutions have already been implemented.  


3. If there was an issue on the table that you agreed with, but your constituents disagreed with, how 


would you vote and why? (100 WORDS MAX)  


After doing a survey of my constituents, I would not vote in opposition to them. The only exception to 


this would be on an issue that is ethical in nature (for example, racism). I would not vote against my 


key beliefs in equality or other ethical topics. If I felt a policy was racist or wrong in an ethical way, I 


would not vote for it.  


4. Council meetings are the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of the month and there are two standing committees 


you will be assigned to in addition to other meetings, correspondence, and information that will require 


your attention. Do you anticipate a problem in attending evening meetings or fulfilling other time 


commitments of an alderperson? (50 WORDS MAX) 







I do not anticipate any problems with attending evening meetings or fulfilling other time 


commitments of an alderperson. I am very excited and committed to being an alderperson and will 


make it my commitment and priority to attend all meetings. 





		venegas.resume

		ALDERPERSON INTERVIEW Venegas






Joyce   A.   Tikalsky  
109   West   Prospect   Street,   Stoughton,   WI   53589  
608   205   8158,    joyce.tikalsky@gmail.com  
Resume   available   online   at    https://tinyurl.com/joycet-resume .   References   available   upon   request.  
 


STOUGHTON   VOLUNTEER   LEADERSHIP  


● City   of   Stoughton:    Strong   interest   in   Community   Affairs/Public   Policy,   Public   Safety,   Public   Works,   and  
Finance   Committees.   In   May   2020,   wrote   a   plan   and   proposal   to   support   changes   to   the   payment  
schedule   for   2020   special   assessments.   Served   on   a   Communications   Commission   in   1995   to   write   the  
code   for   the   first   website   for   the   City   of   Stoughton,   in   collaboration   with   Rodney   Scheel.   


● Stoughton   Area   Senior   Center:    Teach   classes   in   computers   and   technology;   set   up   smartphones,  
tablets,   notebook   and   laptop   computers;   offer   free   private   tech   support   and   tutoring;   assist   with   SASC  
technical   support.  


● Eyes   of   Hope   Stoughton :   EOHS   board   member.   Developed   a   basic   class   in   electronics   for   the  
Girl-2-Girl   after-school   program   for   teen   girls.  


● Syttende   Mai   Committee:    Supplied   a   QR   code   for   the   Syttende   Mai   map   URL   and   instructions   for  
producing   a   QR   code   for   the   Main   Street   mural.  


● Collaborate   with   Stoughton   nonprofit   groups   to   build   social   media   systems   and   websites.  


EMPLOYMENT   HISTORY  


● Engineering   External   Relations,   College   of   Engineering,    UW-Madison,   Madison,   WI,    Senior  
Information   Processing   Consultant/Webmaster,   2001-2015,   engr.wisc.edu  
Managed,   created,   and   coded   College   of   Engineering   websites   for   instruction,   research,   and  
administration.   Supervised   graduate   and   undergraduate   computer   science   students.   Campus   service:  
Instructional   Technology   Group,   Web   and   IT   Accessibility/Usability   Coordinating   Group,   Co-chair  
2014-2015.   Sysadmin   for   Linux   web   servers   at   UW-Madison   College   of   Engineering,   2001-2002.  


● Marketing   Programs   Manager   and   Webmaster    for    Universal   Silencer ,   a   manufacturer   of   air  
filtration   and   noise   reduction   products  


● Marketing   Communications   Planner   and   Webmaster,   promoted   from   Technical   Documentation  
Coordinator,    for    Noran   Instruments,    a   manufacturer   of   hardware   and   software   systems   for   electron  
microscopes   and   digital   imaging.   Budget   and   staffing   responsibilities.  


● Technical   Writer    for   Heurikon,   a   manufacturer   of   custom   printed   circuit   boards   and   custom   system  
enclosures  


● Technical   Publications   Manager,    promoted   from    Technical   Writer,    for    Nicolet   Audiodiagnostics,    a  
combined   public/private   R&D   team   that   designed   a   digital   hearing   aid   and   hearing   assessment   system  


EDUCATION  


● Master   of   Science ,   Department   of   Computing   and   Informatics,   Drexel   University,   2006.   Specialization:  
Management   of   Digital   information.   Coursework   emphasized   project   design   and   coding.  


● Undergraduate   coursework   in   Electrical   and   Computer   Engineering/Computer   Science,   UW-Madison,   in  
programming,   data   structures,   and   digital   circuit   analysis   and   design  


● Bachelor   of   Arts ,   Western   Illinois   University  


INTERESTS  


● Effective   action   plans   for   organizations  
● Access   to   affordable   internet   services   and   devices  
● Accessible   information   for   everyone,   including   people   with   vision,   hearing,   motor,   or   cognitive  


disabilities  
● Internet   security   and   privacy  
● Emerging   technologies   in   devices   and   software   applications   for   communications   and   internet  



mailto:joyce.tikalsky@gmail.com

https://tinyurl.com/joycet-resume





 
Joyce   A.   Tikalsky  
109   West   Prospect   Street,   Stoughton,   WI   53589  
608   205   8158,    joyce.tikalsky@gmail.com  
Answers   are   available   online   at    https://tinyurl.com/joycet-interview  
 


INTERVIEW   QUESTIONS  


 
1. Discuss   your   occupation,   training,   and   education.   What   characteristics,   qualifications,   and  


experiences   do   you   have   that   support   your   candidacy   and   potential   for   contribution   as   an  
Alderperson?   (500   WORDS   MAX)  


 
Occupation    —   As   a   volunteer,   I   develop   ways   to   convert   traditional   processes   to   digital   ones;   build   social   media  
systems   and   websites;   donate   technical   support   and   training;   teach   smartphones,   computer   skills,   and   basic  
electronics;   and   write   tutorials   and   progress   reports.   
 
Soon   after   we   moved   to   Stoughton,   I   worked   at   the    Stoughton   Courier   Hub ,   Wisconsin   Counties   Association,  
Nicolet   Audiodiagnostics,   and   Heurikon   Corporation.   When   the   internet   reached   Madison,   I   recognized   the  
coding   language   for   building   websites;   it   was   similar   to   a   language   I   had   used   on   a   University   of   Illinois   computer.  
After   I   built   commercial   websites,   the   City   Council   formed   a   Stoughton   Communications   Commission   and  
appointed   me   to   collaborate   with   Rodney   Scheel   and   to   write   the   code   for   the   first   City   of   Stoughton   website.  
 
At   Noran   Instruments,   I   built   websites,   managed   technical   documentation,   and   managed   marketing   and  
promotion   for   medical   and   technical   products   in   international   markets.  
 
I   specialize   in   internet   products   that   are   easily   used   by   people   with   vision,   hearing,   cognitive,   and   motor  
disabilities.   At   UW-Madison,   I   collaborated   with   other   webmasters   and   McBurney   Disability   Resource   Center   to  
ensure   website   accessibility.  
 
Training    —   My   profession   required   continual   training   in   communications   skills   for   technology   and   business  
topics.   I   worked   on   hardware   and   software   testing,   and   human-computer   interaction.   Diversity   training,   which  
was   required   for   all   new   employees   at   Universal   Silencer   in   Stoughton,   was   invaluable.  
 
Education    —   I   have   a   Master   of   Science   degree   from   the   Department   of   Computing   and   Informatics   at   Drexel  
University.   At   the   UW-Madison   College   of   Engineering,   I   developed   a   new   process   for   testing   websites   and   web  
applications   that   I   presented   at   a   webmasters'   conference   at   the   University   of   Illinois.  
 
Characteristics    —   I   enjoy   growing   through   challenges.   I   am   self-motivating   and   enjoy   in-depth   research   about  
issues,   talking   with   neighbors   and   encouraging   them   to   run   for   office,   and   building   plans   to   support   change.   I  
learned   from   a   Stoughton   mentor   to   choose   collaboration   over   isolated   decision-making.   I   enjoy   volunteering  
at   the   Stoughton   Area   Senior   Center   because   the   staff   and   volunteers   support   each   other.   I   have   a   wide   range  
of   interests.   I   rely   on   the   values   of   my   father   —   integrity,   courtesy,   and   independent   learning.  
 
Qualifications    —   National,   state,   county,   and   local   developments   have   inspired   me   to   track   council   and  
committee   deliberations   and   share   my   ideas.   My   volunteer   activity   keeps   me   in   contact   with   my   fellow  
Stoughtonites.   
 


1  



mailto:joyce.tikalsky@gmail.com

https://tinyurl.com/joycet-interview





Interview   questions,   Joyce   A.   Tikalsky  
 


 
Experiences    —   After   a   recent   discussion   with   a   worried   neighbor   about   special   assessment   payments   during  
the   pandemic,   I   pursued   information   about   alternatives.   I   followed   work   on   the   Finance   Committee   for  
reducing   interest   rates   or   extending   payment   terms.   I   contacted   the   League   of   Wisconsin   Municipalities   and  
Wisconsin   City/County   Management   Association,   and   communicated    with   Brett   Schumacher   and   Jamin   Friedl.   I  
wrote   a   plan   and   proposal   and   am   continuing   related   research.  
 
I'm   also   working   on   a   plan   related   to   public   access   to   wifi   and   the   internet   in   Stoughton.   I   pay   close   attention  
to   events   related   to   the   Black   Lives   Matter   movement.   (479   WORDS)  
 
2. In   your   opinion,   what   are   the   most   important   current   issues   for   the   City   of   Stoughton?   Please  


discuss   one   of   these   issues   in   detail   and   describe   how   you   would   lead   a   committee   to   a   solution.  
(400   WORDS   MAX)  


 
Pandemic    —   The   city   has   adapted   quickly   to   meet   challenges   from   the   pandemic.   On   the   city's   webpage   for  
pandemic   information,   another   possible   resource   to   list   is   the   Madison365   coronavirus   map   at  
https://madison365.com/dane-county-coronavirus-map/ ,   which   is   adapted   from   a   Wisconsin   Department   of  
Health   Services   map.   The   map   tracks   the   number   of   cases   and   deaths   in   three   census   tracts   in   the   Stoughton  
area.  
 
We   should   continue   adapting   to   new   technologies   to   help.   New   ideas   might   emerge   from   the   work   already  
achieved   by   the   City   Council   and   city   staff   for   outdoor   dining,   virtual   meetings,   a   ballot   drop   box,   and   other  
projects.   
 
I   agree   with   council   members   who   believe   we   can   think   our   way   through   the   pandemic.   To   respond   to   challenges  
for   the   Opera   House,   Stoughton   might   plan   now   to   take   advantage   of   the   fact   that   everyone   loves   Wisconsin   in  
the   summer,   even   with   face   masks   and   social   distancing.   Besides   the   free   Gazebo   Musikk   events,   if   famous  
artists   could   perform   in   ticketed   concerts   outdoors   here,   as   a   kind   of   Big   Top   Chautauqua   of   the   South,   an  
outdoor   concession   area   open   several   hours   before   an   event   might   bring   in   substantial   revenue.  
 
Promoting   downtown   offices   for   people   who   now   work   at   home   could   also   boost   activity.   Most   coworking   facilities  
offer   a   way   for   multiple   individuals   or   businesses   to   share   an   office   space   for   cost   savings   and   convenience  
through   the   use   of   common   infrastructure,   such   as   rented   desks   and   cubicles,   equipment,   utilities,   and   custodial  
services.   Coworking   services   would   be   ideal   for   downtown   offices   above   street-level   retail   businesses.   Madison  
had   one   coworking   facility   in   2015   and   now   has   21.   Specialized   temporary   businesses   that   can   open   quickly   and  
operate   for   a   short   time   as   popups   might   be   another   possibility   to   study.  
 
I   would   consult   city   departments,   gather   as   much   relevant   research   as   possible   and   write   a   comprehensive   draft  
plan   for   a   committee   to   review   and   discuss.   I   would   coordinate   additional   legal   or   expert   opinion   before   finalizing  
a   plan   or   resolution   that   could   move   forward   to   the   City   Council.  
 
Reduction   of   carbon   emissions    —   I   support   frequent   public   updates   about   goals,   methods,   and   timelines   for  
Stoughton   to   reduce   its   carbon   footprint,   and   look   forward   to   action   plans   this   year.  
 


2  







Interview   questions,   Joyce   A.   Tikalsky  
 


Community   diversity   training    —   I'd   like   to   learn   more   about   the   city's   support   for   offering   diversity   training  
community-wide   throughout   the   year,   as   part   of   new   projects   focusing   on   racial   injustice   and   related   issues.   
[394   WORDS]  
 
3. If   there   were   an   issue   on   the   table   that   you   agreed   with,   but   your   constituents   disagreed   with,   how  


would   you   vote   and   why?   (100   WORDS   MAX)  
 
I   expect   to   vote   with   my   constituents   on   most   issues;   an   alder   serves   as   a   representative,   advocate,   and   voice.   It  
is   important   to   be   certain,   when   I   vote,   that   I   have   explained   the   issues   to   district   citizens   well   and   have   collected  
adequate   data   about   their   wishes.  
 
When   other   factors   are   not   compelling   or   clear,   elected   officials   are   sometimes   called   upon   to   vote   their  
conscience.   I   might   be   faced   with   a   moral   obligation   to   vote   my   conscience   in   order   to   follow   a   law   or   make   an  
ethical   choice   to   support   the   public   good.    (92   WORDS)  
 
4. Council   meetings   are   the   2nd   and   4th   Tuesdays   of   the   month   and   there   are   two   standing  


committees   you   will   be   assigned   to   in   addition   to   other   meetings,   correspondence,   and   information  
that   will   require   your   attention.   Do   you   anticipate   a   problem   in   attending   evening   meetings   or  
fulfilling   other   time   commitments   of   an   alderperson?   (50   WORDS   MAX)  


 
I   have   adequate   time   and   a   flexible   schedule.   I   fill   my   days   and   would   make   adjustments   to   serve.   As   a  
volunteer,   I   focus   on   fulfilling   commitments.   This   simple   practice   supports   trust   and   teamwork,   and   is   an  
important   model   for   leadership   roles.   (41   WORDS)  
 


3  





		Joyce Tikalsky Resume, 2020-10-08 for the City of Stoughton - Google Doc...

		Joyce Tikalsky Interview Questions, 2020-10-08 for the City of Stoughton...



